
From: Graham, Karriemah [BPU]
To: Graham, Karriemah [BPU]
Subject: RE: Docket No. GO23020099
Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 3:54:12 PM

 
 

From: Joseph Bouvier <JBouvier@mattioni.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 2:58 PM
To: Secretary, BPUBoard [BPU] <Board.Secretary@bpu.nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Docket No. GO23020099
 
I kindly ask that the BPU not approve any new fossil fuel gas or RNG infrastructure projects other
than those needed to ensure the safety of the current gas distribution systems until real plans are
being implemented to meet the State’s clean energy (100% by 2035) and carbon reduction (50% by
2030) goals, for the reasons set forth in Empower NJ’s comments submitted as part of this
proceeding.
 
Thank you,
 
Joseph F. Bouvier, Esquire 
(he/him/his)
 
Mattioni, Ltd.
 
Philadelphia Office
Federal Reserve Bank Building
100 North Independence Mall West,
Suite 5A NW
Philadelphia, PA 19106-1559
Phone:  (215) 629-1600
Fax:  (215) 923-2227
www.mattioni.com
 

New Jersey Office
1316 Kings Highway
Swedesboro, NJ  08085
Phone:  (856) 241-9779
Fax:  (856) 241-9989
www.mattioni.com
 
 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments to it are confidential, privileged, and intended solely for the named addressee(s). The
unauthorized use, disclosure, or alteration of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the e-mail.
 
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any tax advice contained in this e-mail (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used or relied upon by you or any other person, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue
code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax advice addressed herein.
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